From: nathan.padrta@pullman-wa.gov

To: chris.engle@pullman-wa.gov

Subject: RE: 22-P10635 AOA surveillance video
Date: Saturday, November 26, 2022 3:59:53 PM
Sgt. Engle

| got as much of that area of Bishop, that was open on a Saturday. | put the list in your mailbox.
Geil and Romero have done Stadium and are out slaying Grand.
Thank you

Padrta

From: Engle, Chris

Sent: Saturday, November 26, 2022 2:02 PM

To: Padrta, Nathan <nathan.padrta@pullman-wa.gov>
Subject: Re: 22-P10635 AOA surveillance video

Yeah I'll take care of entering it. Thanks

Sergeant Chris Engle
Detectives Unit

Pullman Police Department
509-338-3349

From: Padrta, Nathan <nathan.padrta@pullman-wa.gov>
Sent: Saturday, November 26, 2022 1:58:47 PM
To: Engle, Chris <chris.engle@pullman-wa.gov>
Subject: RE: 22-P10635 AOA surveillance video

Sgt. Engle

| couldn’t wait anymore. | just logged on one of those papersheets | emailed you. Do you want that
to enter into the app? | still have more to go.

Padrta

From: Engle, Chris

Sent: Saturday, November 26, 2022 9:44 AM

To: Padrta, Nathan <nathan.padrta@pullman-wa.gov>
Subject: Re: 22-P10635 AOA surveillance video

Thanks. I'll see if Sam Jenkins can get that fixed today



Sergeant Chris Engle
Detectives Unit

Pullman Police Department
509-338-3349

From: Padrta, Nathan <nathan.padrta@pullman-wa.gov>
Sent: Saturday, November 26, 2022 9:42:46 AM
To: Engle, Chris <chris.engle@pullman-wa.gov>
Subject: RE: 22-P10635 AOA surveillance video

Sgt. Engle
When | go to setup, at step 5 it says “You do not have sufficient user level to access this application.

Padrta

From: Engle, Chris
Sent: Friday, November 25, 2022 10:50 PM
To: Dow, Todd <todd.dow@ pullman-wa.gov>; Harris, Ruben <ruben.harris@pullman-wa.gov>

Cc: Padrta, Nathan <nathan.padrta@pullman-wa.gov>; McNannay, Teayana
<teayvana.mcnannay@pullman-wa.gov>; Geil, Joseph <joseph.geil@ pullman-wa.gov>; Lambley, Heidi

<heidi.lambley@pullman-wa.gov>; Romero, Darren <darren.romero@pullman-wa.gov>; St. Andre,
Luv <luv.standre@pullman-wa.gov>; Breshears, Aaron <Aaron.Breshears@pullman-wa.gov>
Subject: 22-P10635 AOA surveillance video

Sgt. Dow & Sgt. Harris

Could you coordinate dayshift and swingshift officers” search for video during downtime?
We are using an app and the city’s GIS system to track where we have already looked and
the results.

ArcGIS Survey123 can be downloaded to our department cell. Once the app is
downloaded:
1. select “Manage ArcGIS connections”
select add connection (bottom of screen)
enter https://gis.pullman-wa.gov/portal
sign in using City of Pullman ADFS
sign in with your city login credentials ( e.g. “COP\cengle”)
Go to your profile at the top right of the screen (your initials)
Select “download surveys”
Choose “Survey for Chris Engle”
Go back to the dashboard and select “Survey for Chris Engle” again
Touch “+Collect” to add information about a location. The rest is self-explanatory.
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We are looking for video that could depict our suspect vehicle on arterials between 11/6
and 11/14. I am hoping the store managers will just upload the video straight to



tbi.gov/moscowidaho. If they can’t figure that out, I can pass along a thumbdrive.
WSUPD is covering their area. I covered most of Main today and will get the rest
tomorrow. I could use help with Bishop south and west of Pro Mall as well as all of Grand
except Mobil and Texaco. As long as officers are using the survey tool, I don’t need to
know what got covered - I'll just check the map.

If needed, officers can tell the managers/owners that we are helping Moscow by trying to
preserve any videos that could be useful to them.

Feel free to leave my desk number 509-338-3349 for the store manager if they are not
present or just load their contact info into the app.

Call me anytime if there’s a problem.

Chris



